



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT



Employment First State for Individuals with Disabilities

ROY COOPER
GOVERNOR

CHARLES PERUSSE
STATE BUDGET DIRECTOR

March 25, 2021

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairs, Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations
Chairs, House and Senate Appropriations Committees

FROM: Charles Perusse *Charles Perusse*

SUBJECT: Report on Expenditures from State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund

Pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.42(c), the Governor shall report any expenditures from the State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund to the Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations and to the Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees no later than 30 days after making the expenditure. Outlined below is the report for expenditures made in February 2021.

Activity in State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund	
Total July 2020 - January 2021	\$ 9,692,255.64
Event	Amount
March 2014 FEMA 4167 (Severe Winter Storm) - Public Assistance	52,197.67
Hurricane Matthew Application Projects - Public Assistance	113,053.99
Hurricane Matthew Emergency Response - Individual Assistance	213.00
Hurricane Matthew Appl Projects - Hazard Mitigation	113,413.50
Hurricane Matthew - HM Supplemental Cash Match	45,449.30
Hurricane Matthew - Dept. of Agriculture Soil & Water Emergency Conservation Program	10,836.72
Hurricane/Tropical Storm Michael- Public Assistance - Applicant Payments	178,989.89
Hurricane Dorian Applicant Projects - Public Assistance	697,123.42
Hurricane Dorian Emergency Response - Individual Assistance	2,387.76
Winter Weather Events February 18 2021 - PA	398.05
TS Isaias - PA	7,588.19
Earthquake Alleghany Co - PA	21,916.72
Feb 2020 Severe Storms - PA - (75%/25%)	103,012.45
Hurricane Isaias Emergency Response - Public Assistance	125,275.81
Hurricane Isaias Application Projects - Public Assistance	120,266.07
Flooding Event November 12, 2020 - PA	39,283.31
Subtotal February 2021	\$ 1,631,405.85
Total to Date - FY 2020-21	\$ 11,323,661.49

Please contact Budget Analyst, Ann Anderson, at (984) 236-0671 if you have any questions.